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Ramendra Singh

From: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>
Sent: 06 July 2024 13:49
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: Re: Rate confirmation for La Carimali Bubble 2 group

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Ramendra, 
 
The rate is correct.  
 
Please raise the PO.  
 
Sales poc: Mohit Agarwal  
 
Regards, 
Mohit  
 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 1:42:31 pm 
To: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Abhay Kumar <abhay.kumar@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Rate confirmation for La Carimali Bubble 2 group 
 
Dear Mohit/abhay 
  
Please find below detail of machine we are going to raise the PO on same rate kindly confirm the same rate for 
Bangalore Airport 
  

  
  
We assume for above price with freight 
  
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
  
 


